
Senior Officer and Appointments 
Staffing Sub-Committee
Date: Wednesday, 15 December 2021
Time: 12.00 p.m.

Venue: Palace Suite - Floral Pavilion

Contact Officer: Katherine Brown
Tel: 0151 691 8543
e-mail: katherinebrown@wirral.gov.uk
Website: www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION 

2. APOLOGIES 

3. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection 
with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state 
the nature of the interest.

4. PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS 

4.1 Public Questions

Notice of question to be given in writing or by email by 12 
noon, Friday 10 December 2021, to the Council’s Monitoring 
Officer (committeeservices@wirral.gov.uk) and to be dealt 
with in accordance with Standing Order 10.

For more information on how your personal information will be 
used, please see this link:
Document Data Protection Protocol for Public Speakers at 
Committees | Wirral Council

Please telephone the Committee Services Officer if you have 
not received an acknowledgement of your question by the 
deadline for submission.

Public Document Pack

mailto:committeeservices@wirral.gov.uk
https://democracy.wirral.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Data%20Protection%20Protocol%20for%20Public%20Speakers%20at%20Co&ID=1298&RPID=517237511
https://democracy.wirral.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Data%20Protection%20Protocol%20for%20Public%20Speakers%20at%20Co&ID=1298&RPID=517237511


4.2 Statements and Petitions

Notice of representations to be given in writing or by email by 
12 noon, Friday 10 December, 2021, to the Council’s 
Monitoring Officer (committeeservices@wirral.gov.uk) and to 
be deal with in accordance with Standing Order 11.1.

Petitions may be presented to the Committee. The person 
presenting the petition will be allowed to address the meeting 
briefly (not exceeding one minute) to outline the aims of the 
petition. The Chair will refer the matter to another appropriate 
body of the Council within whose terms of reference it falls 
without discussion, unless a relevant item appears elsewhere 
on the Agenda. Please give notice of petitions to 
committeeservices@wirral.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.

Please telephone the Committee Services Officer if you have 
not received an acknowledgement of your question by the 
deadline for submission.

4.3 Questions by Members

Questions by Members to be dealt with in accordance with 
Standing Orders 12.3 to 12.8.

5. RECRUITMENT TO POSTS (REGENERATION) (Pages 1 - 12)

Senior Officer and Appointments Staffing Sub-Committee Terms of 
Reference

(a) A Sub-Committee of members of the Policy and Resources, with 
delegated authority to recommend or make appointments and 
related matters in respect of chief officers and deputy chief 
officers, as set out at Part 4(7) of the Constitution, together with 
oversight of employment policies, terms and conditions.

(b) The Sub-Committee will not be appointed in accordance with the 
political balance rules (minute N of 2020/21 refers) but will consist 
of: 
(i) the Leader (Chair of Policy & Resources Committee), or in 

their absence the Deputy Leader (Vice-Chair), who shall 
chair the Sub-Committee; 

(ii) a member from each of the other Political Groups 
represented on the Policy & Resources Committee; and 

(iii) the Chair, or in their absence the Vice-Chair, of the Policy & 
Services Committee with terms of reference most closely 
associated with the post concerned (or if that committee 
concerned is deemed to be the Policy & Resources 
Committee then the Deputy Leader (Vice-Chair).

mailto:committeeservices@wirral.gov.uk
mailto:committeeservices@wirral.gov.uk


SENIOR OFFICER AND APPOINTMENTS STAFFING SUB-COMMITTEE
15 DECEMBER 2021
REPORT TITLE: RECRUITMENT TO POSTS (REGENERATION)
REPORT OF: DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES

REPORT SUMMARY

This report sets out the challenges associated with meeting the resourcing requirements 
arising from the multiple programmes and projects that are in progress or planned to deliver 
the regeneration of the borough and the Local Plan.

To help address these challenges and maximise the opportunity for the Council to secure 
the skills and experience required, it seeks agreement for the Head of Paid Service to apply 
market supplements to salaries linked to delivery of the regeneration agenda where there is 
a business case for doing so.

RECOMMENDATION/S

The Senior Officer and Appointments Staffing Sub-Committee is recommended to:

a) Note the level of recruitment activity ongoing to meet the requirements of the 
Council’s regeneration agenda and the challenges associated with this; 

b) Agree that the Head of Paid Service has the authority to apply market rate 
supplements of 15k in exceptional cases for roles required to support the delivery of 
the Council regeneration plans and where there is a business case for doing so.

c) Agree that the Economy, Regeneration and Development Committee is tasked with 
maintaining oversight of any appointments made in regeneration related roles where 
any market supplements are applied to a salary level up to and equivalent to 
Assistant Director level.

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 The delivery of the Council’s regeneration agenda is one of the Council’s biggest 
priorities. If we do this successfully it will provide the catalyst to achieve the vision 
that we have set out in the Wirral Plan which is to create equity for people and place 
and opportunities for all to secure the best possible future for our residents, 
communities and businesses.  Our vision is underpinned by the principle of investing 
in infrastructure and supporting businesses for a thriving economy and opportunity 
for all.

1.2 We have been successful in securing unprecedented levels of national, regional, 
private and public investment to deliver our ambitious plans.  It is imperative that the 
Council has the capability and capacity now to maximise the opportunities that we 
have created and ensure that we are a capable, professional and enabling partner in 
the commercial and other relationships we have established.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 The alternative option is to continue to recruit employees into fixed term and 
permanent roles within current pay and terms and conditions framework. This may 
mean that we don’t have the flexibility that we are seeking to try and be as 
competitive as possible in the recruitment market for certain roles and to limit the 
number and cost of interim/consultant appointments.

2.2 The Council was successful in securing funding from the Government’s 
Regeneration Delivery Vehicle competition and is using this funding to explore the 
potential for a bespoke delivery vehicle for Wirral, particularly for LeftBank. This work 
will take some months to complete, and the chosen delivery arrangement will need 
to clearly address resourcing requirements. However, whatever delivery vehicle is 
chosen will face the similar recruitment challenges in regeneration as the Council is 
currently facing. Furthermore, due largely to the success in securing Government 
funding, which is time limited, the regeneration team are facing immediate resourcing 
requirements.

3.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.1 The Council’s plans for regeneration for the borough present a once in a generation 
opportunity for change. Just a snapshot of recent developments includes successful 
bids for removal of flyovers to open up the town centre, the Government's Future 
High Streets Fund for Birkenhead and New Ferry, £25m Towns Fund, plus millions 
of pounds further bids under consideration, to support the ambitious work underway. 

3.2 The borough is now leading one of the largest regeneration programmes in the 
country focusing on the Left Bank of the Mersey. Currently in delivery are major 
developments at Wirral Waters including Tower Road, Urban Splash, and the 
Maritime Knowledge Hub, with nearby children's museum Eureka, plus Woodside 
market, and with the Wirral Growth Company about to start on site in Birkenhead 
town centre.

Page 2



3.3 The Government has shown enormous confidence in the Council by awarding a first 
phase of approximately £90m of public capital funding that will be applied to achieve 
the regeneration and economic development of the ‘Left Bank’ primarily of 
Birkenhead. The regeneration team are working with Homes England and the 
Combined Authority on further business cases for funding which will bring in a 
potential £200m of funding over the next 5 years.

3.4 In total there are 18 programmes and 140 projects, enabled through important new 
policies which are being developed as part of the programme. Not least of these is 
the new Local Plan, but also a Public Realm Strategy and Design Guide for 
Birkenhead, a Parking Strategy, a Culture and Heritage Strategy, and a Land 
Assembly strategy

3.5 The Council’s ability to deliver is a key criteria in the assessment of any business 
cases made for future funding and will be particularly relevant in securing a potential 
£100m+ investment through Homes England’s new funding programmes arising from 
the recent Comprehensive Spending Review. The Council is working with Homes 
England to prepare a business case to submit by the end of March 2022 which will 
include the Management Case as one of five business case elements to be 
assessed. It is vital that the Council can demonstrate an understanding of the scale 
of delivery it is entering into, and an ability to swiftly implement a resourcing plan to 
secure delivery.

3.6 Unsurprisingly, this has prompted a significant growth in recruitment and resourcing 
needs. Over the past 12 months the level of recruitment activity has been extremely 
high as we have added to our regeneration team across a wide range of disciplines. 
This activity is escalating.  We need not just additional capacity to work at pace but 
specific skills, specialisms and experience that in some cases Local Authorities do 
not traditionally possess. These include urban design, land assembly, and 
infrastructure skills in new forms of sustainable energy and digital, as well as, 
crucially, individuals who have experience of working on the scale and complexity of 
programme which Wirral is now seeking to deliver. These individuals are not 
common and are highly sought after.

3.7 We are currently meeting our recruitment requirements through a number of different 
routes. We have recruited directly on permanent and fixed-term basis where we can 
and have also engaged interims and consultants where we have not been able to 
recruit directly or where this represents the most appropriate and cost-effective 
solution to meet short-term or specialist needs. We have recruited from across the 
country and developed an effective way of hybrid working.  We have also contracted 
services where that has been a timely and cost-effective option, particularly for the 
provision of specialist services.

3.8 We currently have 22 interims/consultants in support of various programmes across 
regeneration, the local plan, project, planning and management roles. The majority 
of these are executive level. It is currently a highly competitive market where 
demand is greater than the supply available. Anecdotally, a number of the interims 
currently engaged by the Council are reporting that they are being regularly 
contacted by agencies to ask about their interest in roles elsewhere.

Page 3



3.9 In the calendar year 2021, we have advertised 31 posts in our Regeneration Teams, 
18 have been filled externally and 2 internally.   This excludes agency, interims and 
consultants.

3.10 The recruitment market is currently very difficult and competitive and the challenges 
across many sectors have been well reported.  This summer over 900,000 jobs were 
advertised in the UK. In the context of regeneration, the challenges facing the 
Council are: 

 Private sector competition in relation to benefits and salaries.
 The boom in regeneration and construction sectors which is driving salary costs
 Specialised skill set and niche experience – roles are bespoke in nature and will 

require a specific skill set Wirral may have not recruited before. 
 The scale of regeneration and our long-term requirement for specialised roles 

3.11 The Council is dedicating HR resource to the regeneration programme to support 
recruitment as it is clear that we will need to continue to add skills and capacity on an 
ongoing basis as projects and programmes enter different phases.  It is important to 
emphasise that the Council is also recruiting at more junior levels in order to develop 
a strong “grow our own” approach to creating the skilled team needed for the 
medium and long term. The opportunity for junior staff to learn from experienced 
individuals is invaluable.

3.12 It is likely that the Council will need to continue to make use of interims and 
consultants to deliver our plans across the range of programmes. There will be skills 
that we only need to bring in to deliver short term projects and that we would not 
want to employ directly or incur the employment liability that would arise. 

3.13 At the same time, our preference is to employ staff directly in permanent or fixed-
term roles where possible and where that represents the right solution for the 
Council. There are benefits to the Council in securing staff on permanent or longer-
term fixed term contracts. There are some interim/agency and consultants that have 
expressed interest in roles. Whilst rates of pay are not as attractive as the interim 
market, nor to the private sector or higher paying Councils, and we can’t compete 
with that, there is some incentive to them in the security of a directly employed role 
with the Council.

 3.14 In order to secure the best outcomes for the Council, we have to be as competitive 
and creative as we can be within a public sector context and maintaining 
transparency and governance as appropriate.

3.15 Under the Council’s constitution the Senior Officer Appointments & Staffing Sub-
Committee (Appointment Panel) will appoint all those Chief Officers whose grading is 
designated as ‘Director’ or ‘Assistant Director’. 

3.16 The Council’s pay structure for Chief Officers whose grading is designated as 
Director and Assistant Director is set out at Appendix A. The current starting salary 
range for Assistant Directors is £74,165. 

3.17 The appointment of other Chief Officers, whose grading is designated as ‘Head of 
Service’, ‘Service Manager’ or similar, are delegated to the Head of Paid Service or 
an officer nominated by them. The appointment of officers below Deputy Chief 

Page 4



Officer is also the responsibility of the Head of Paid Service or their nominee and 
may not be made by Councillors.

3.18 The Council’s pay structure from entry level Band A to EPO25 is set out at Appendix 
B. The current top of grade for EPO25 is £70,647.   

3.19 In practice, this means that within the Council all appointments up to the grade and 
salary EPO25 are made by officers and all appointments above EPO25 are made by 
Elected Members.

3.20 The purpose of this report is to seek agreement for some flexibility in the application 
of the current Pay Policy. 

3.21 It is proposed that in exceptional cases, that the Head of Paid Service can authorise 
the offer of a market supplement over and above the salary of EPO25 up to a further 
15k per annum in order to secure the appropriate skills required on a permanent or 
fixed term basis.   (There may be some further flexibility required to attract interim to 
consider fixed term contracts if that presents a more cost-effective arrangement to 
secure specialisms).

3.22 For the avoidance of doubt, this is not a proposal for the Head of Paid Service to 
have authority to make appointments to Assistant Director posts, but flexibility in the 
salary that the Council is able to pay at Head of Service, Senior Management or 
other specialist roles within the Regeneration Directorate where there is a business 
case to do so and where this represents a benefit to the Council to secure the skills 
and experienced needed. These decisions often need to be made quickly in order to 
secure appointments, and to ensure the best skilled individuals can join the Wirral 
team without delay. This is particularly the case in the next 3 months as we put in 
place the delivery capacity for the major funding programmes recently secured 
through Levelling Up Fund, Towns Fund and Brownfield Fund.

3.23 Section 4, Paragraph 4.8.1 of the Council’s pay policy states that from time to time it 
may be necessary to take account of the external pay levels in the employment 
market in order to attract and retain employees with particular experience, skills and 
capacity. Where necessary the Council will ensure the requirement for such is 
objectively justified by reference to clear and transparent evidence, including 
relevant market comparators, recruitment and retention challenges and using data 
sources available from within the local government sector and outside, as 
appropriate. Proposals should be made by the recruiting manager, supported by a 
business case providing objective justification for the proposed variation. Proposed 
variations must be with the agreement of the Assistant Director of Human Resources 
and Organisational Development.  Any temporary supplement to the salary scale for 
the grade is approved in accordance with the Council’s Honoraria procedure, or any 
applicable market rate supplement arrangements.

3.24 Whilst the flexibility already exists within the pay policy for Officers to agree to the 
payment of market supplements it does not specify the level to which they may be 
paid or deal with the issue of any potential overlap that would arise with Chief Officer 
pay.   It is important that there is transparency about pay within the organisation and 
therefore if by applying market supplements in exceptional cases salaries are 
uplifted to be equivalent to those paid for Assistant Directors, it is appropriate for this 
matter to be referred to this Committee for consideration and agreement.

Page 5



3.25 Subject to the agreement of the Committee to the request for the use of market rate 
supplements up to 15k in exceptional cases, it is acknowledged that there would be 
a requirement to monitor how often this is applied, the nature of the roles and the 
reason.  

3.26 To support this any proposal to apply a market rate supplement will be considered 
on a case by case by basis and requirement agreement from Director of 
Regeneration and Place. Director of Resources (and s151 Officer) and Assistant 
Director HR/OD.

3.26 The Economy, Regeneration and Development (ERD) Committee already provides 
oversight to the work being undertaken in relation to the range of programs and 
projects in progress and how the Council is resourcing and funding that work. As 
such it is proposed that the ERD Committee is tasked with maintaining oversight of 
any appointments made where market supplements are applied to this level, the role 
and the reasons through regular reports.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 There are no direct cost implications arising from this report.  All resourcing 
requirements are funded by revenue, capital or in some cases grants as appropriate.

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The Council will ensure that all recruitment is undertaken in accordance with 
Employment Procedure Rules, relevant policies and meets its obligations under 
employment law.

5.2 Section 7 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires that ‘Every 
appointment of a person to a paid office or employment under a local authority shall 
be made on merit’.

5.3 The term ‘chief officer’ is defined within section 43 of the Localism Act 2011. For the 
purposes of this report, it defines a ‘non-statutory chief officer’ by reference to 
section 2(7) of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 and a ‘deputy chief 
officer’ mentioned in section 2(8) of that Act. A ‘non-statutory chief officer’ is:

(a)  a person for whom the head of the authority's paid service is directly 
responsible;

(b)  a person who, as respects all or most of the duties of his post, is required to 
report directly or is directly accountable to the head of the authority's paid 
service; and

(c)  any person who, as respects all or most of the duties of his post, is required 
to report directly or is directly accountable to the local authority themselves or 
any committee or sub-committee of the authority, other than person whose 
duties are solely secretarial or clerical or are otherwise in the nature of 
support services.

Page 6



5.4 The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 (as amended) 
provide mandatory standing orders that must be adopted by the Council relating to 
staff.

5.5 It is the responsibility of the Head of Paid Service (under (s4 Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989) to report to the authority, where they consider it appropriate to do 
so, on:

(1) the manner in which the discharge of the Council’s functions is co-ordinated;
(2) the number and grade of officers required for the discharge of functions;
(3) the organisation of officers; and
(4) the appointment and proper management of the authority’s staff. 

5.6 Under the requirements of The Local Authorities (Data Transparency) Code 2015, 
the Council is required to publish:

 
 the number of employees whose remuneration in that year was at least £50,000 

in brackets of £5,000

 details of remuneration and job title of certain senior employees whose salary is 
at least £50,000

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: STAFFING, ICT AND ASSETS

6.1 There are no direct resource implications arising from this report. All resourcing 
requirements are funded by revenue, capital or in some cases grants as appropriate.

7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

7.1 There is a risk to the Council if we can’t secure the skills and experience that we 
need to deliver our plans. That risk is increased if we don’t have the flexibility to be 
as competitive as possible in the recruitment market should we need it in order to 
attract candidates to direct roles.  Our aim is to reduce the reliance on interims and 
consultants where direct employment would be a better option for the Council and 
there is risk that we won’t be able to do this if we can’t attract people to permanent or 
fixed term roles.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

8.1 There is no requirement for consultation arising from this proposal.  The proposal 
has been shared with Trade Unions and the Director of Regeneration and Place has 
met with them to update on the regeneration work that is taking place and the 
potential benefits to the borough.

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

9.1 Wirral Council has a legal requirement to make sure its policies and the way it 
carries out its work, is not discriminatory. An Equality Impact Assessment is a tool to 
help council services identify steps they can take to ensure equality for anyone who 
might be affected by a particular policy, decision or activity.

Page 7



9.2 An equality impact assessment is not required for this proposal. All recruitment 
activity takes equality implications into account and are in accordance with Council 
policies and procedures.

10.0 ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are no environmental or climate implications arising from this report.

11.0 COMMUNITY WEALTH IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 There are no direct community wealth implications arising from the report.  The 
Council will recruit locally wherever possible.  A key strand of the Local Plan is to 
develop and encourage local investment and employment opportunities.

REPORT AUTHOR: Tony Williams
Assistant Director HR/OD
telephone:  
email:  tonywilliams@wirral.gov.uk 

APPENDICES

Appendix A: The Council’s pay structure for Chief Officers
Appendix B: The Council’s pay structure from entry level Band A to EPO25

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001
Local Government and Housing Act 1989
The Local Authorities (Data Transparency) Code 2015

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)

Council Meeting Date
Policy and Resources Committee 17 March 2021

Page 8



 
 
Chief Officer Grade/Salaries 01 April 2020 
 

 Chief 
Executive 
(CE) 
 

 
 

Strategic 
Director 
(SD1)  
 
 
 

Senior 
Director 2  
(SD2) 

Director 1 
 
(D1) 
 
 
 

Director 2 
 
(D2) 
 
 
 

Assistant 
Director 1 
(AD1) 
 
 
 

Assistant 
Director 2 
 (AD2) 
 
 
 

Salary Range 

01 167,704 120,742 149,662 111,863 90,229 85,576 74,165 

02  124,096 153,670 114,970 92,735 87,953 76,225 

03  127,450 157,679 118,077 95,241 90,330 78,285 

04  130,804 161,688 121,184 97,748 92,707 80,345 

05  134,159 165,697 124,292 100,255 95,084 82,406 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NJC Pay Spine 

(WITH EFFECT FROM 1 Apr 2020

SCP Band Full Time Job Share Monthly Weekly 36

Salary Salary Hourly

1 A £17,842 8,921.00 1,486.83 342.18 9.5049

2 £18,198 9,099.00 1,516.50 349.00 9.6945

3 £18,562 9,281.00 1,546.83 355.98 9.8884

4 £18,933 9,466.50 1,577.75 363.10 10.0861

5 £19,312 9,656.00 1,609.33 370.37 10.2880

6 £19,698 9,849.00 1,641.50 377.77 10.4936

7 £20,092 10,046.00 1,674.33 385.33 10.7035

8 £20,493 10,246.50 1,707.75 393.02 10.9171

9 £20,903 10,451.50 1,741.92 400.88 11.1355

10 £21,322 10,661.00 1,776.83 408.92 11.3588

11 £21,748 10,874.00 1,812.33 417.08 11.5857

12 £22,183 11,091.50 1,848.58 425.43 11.8174

13

14 £23,080 11,540.00 1,923.33 442.63 12.2953

15 £23,541 11,770.50 1,961.75 451.47 12.5409

16

17 £24,491 12,245.50 2,040.92 469.69 13.0470

18

19 £25,481 12,740.50 2,123.42 488.68 13.5744

20 £25,991 12,995.50 2,165.92 498.46 13.8460

21

22 £27,041 13,520.50 2,253.42 518.59 14.4054

23 £27,741 13,870.50 2,311.75 532.02 14.7783

24 £28,672 14,336.00 2,389.33 549.87 15.2743

25 £29,577 14,788.50 2,464.75 567.23 15.7564

26 £30,451 15,225.50 2,537.58 583.99 16.2220

27 £31,346 15,673.00 2,612.17 601.16 16.6988

28 £32,234 16,117.00 2,686.17 618.19 17.1718

29 £32,910 16,455.00 2,742.50 631.15 17.5320

30 £33,782 16,891.00 2,815.17 647.87 17.9965

31 £34,728 17,364.00 2,894.00 666.02 18.5005

32 £35,745 17,872.50 2,978.75 685.52 19.0422

33 £36,922 18,461.00 3,076.83 708.09 19.6693

34 £37,890 18,945.00 3,157.50 726.66 20.1849

35 £38,890 19,445.00 3,240.83 745.84 20.7177

36 £39,880 19,940.00 3,323.33 764.82 21.2451

37 £40,876 20,438.00 3,406.33 783.92 21.7756

38 £41,881 20,940.50 3,490.08 803.20 22.3110

39 £42,821 21,410.50 3,568.42 821.22 22.8118

40 £43,857 21,928.50 3,654.75 841.09 23.3637

41 £44,863 22,431.50 3,738.58 860.39 23.8996

B

C

D

H

E

F

Not Used

Not Used

G

Not Used

Not Used

P
O

1

P
O

2

P
O

3

P
O

4

P
O

5

P
O

6

P
O

7

P
O

8

P
O

9

P
O

1
0

P
O

1
1

P
O

1
2

P
O

1
3

P
O

1
4

E
P

O
1

Page 11



42 £45,859 22,929.50 3,821.58 879.49 24.4302

43 £46,845 23,422.50 3,903.75 898.40 24.9555

44 £47,636 23,817.98 3,969.66 913.57 25.3768

45 £48,444 24,222.01 4,037.00 929.06 25.8073

46 £49,416 24,707.78 4,117.96 947.70 26.3249

47 £50,374 25,187.11 4,197.85 966.08 26.8356

48 £51,274 25,637.15 4,272.86 983.34 27.3151

49 £52,256 26,127.89 4,354.65 1002.17 27.8379

50 £53,239 26,619.42 4,436.57 1021.02 28.3616

51 £54,130 27,064.84 4,510.81 1038.10 28.8362

52 £55,133 27,566.34 4,594.39 1057.34 29.3705

53 £56,085 28,042.67 4,673.78 1075.61 29.8780

54 £57,032 28,516.21 4,752.70 1093.77 30.3826

55 £57,988 28,993.78 4,832.30 1112.09 30.8914

56 £58,939 29,469.59 4,911.60 1130.34 31.3983

57 £59,894 29,946.98 4,991.16 1148.65 31.9070

58 £60,849 30,424.37 5,070.73 1166.96 32.4156

59 £61,798 30,899.13 5,149.86 1185.17 32.9215

60 £62,741 31,370.60 5,228.43 1203.26 33.4238

61 £63,701 31,850.45 5,308.41 1221.66 33.9350

62 £64,653 32,326.58 5,387.76 1239.92 34.4423

63 £65,601 32,800.30 5,466.72 1258.09 34.9470

64 £66,557 33,278.73 5,546.46 1276.44 35.4568

65 £67,558 33,779.18 5,629.86 1295.64 35.9900

66 £68,571 34,285.38 5,714.23 1315.06 36.5293

67 £69,594 34,796.83 5,799.47 1334.67 37.0743

68 £70,647 35,323.48 5,887.25 1354.87 37.6354

P
O

1
4

E
P

O
3

E
P

O
4

E
P

O
5

E
P

O
6

E
P

O
1

E
P

O
2

E
P

O
7

E
P

O
8

E
P

O
9

E
P

O
1
0

E
P

O
1
1

E
P

O
1
2

E
P

O
1
3

E
P

O
1
4

E
P

O
1
5

E
P

O
1
6

E
P

O
1
7

E
P

O
1
8

E
P

O
1
9

E
P

O
2
0

E
P

O
2
1

E
P

O
2
2

E
P

O
2
3

E
P

O
2
4

E
P

O
2
5

Page 12


	Agenda
	5 Recruitment to Posts (Regeneration)
	appendix a - council's pay structure chief officers
	Appendix B - Council's Pay Structure entry to EPO25


